Message

From: Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]

Sent: 10/15/2018 11:39:33 AM

To: Christina Erwin [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]

CC: Fred Jackson [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]

Subject: RE: Murphy's Bowl: EIR Call

Hi Christing,

just wanted to let yvou know, | can’t join the call until 1:20 but Fred will be on at 1. 1 will join up by 1:20.

Respectfully,
Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood
Economic and Community Development Department

Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard | Inglewood, CA 30301
WV{310) 412-5230 : F{310) 412-5681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service., QOMMITMENT to Frobiem Solving. BETERMENATION 1o Succeed,

From: Christina Erwin [mailto:CErwin@esassoc.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 3:20 PM

To: Christina Erwin; Lisa Trifiletti; Mindala Wilcox; Fred Jackson; Brian Boxer; Addie Farrell; Tiffany Wright
{twright@rmmenvirolaw.com); Whit Manley; David L. Esparza; Sharon Koike; Jason D'Andrea
(jason@trifiletticonsulting.com); Catherine Aguilar (catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com)

Cc: Royce Jones; Christopher E. Jackson; Netai Basu (n.basu@fehrandpeers.com); Mike Samuelson; Tom Gaul - Fehr &
Peers (t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com); Louis A. Atwell

Subject: Murphy's Bowl: EIR Call

When: Monday, October 15, 2018 1:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Agenda for 10/15 call is attached.

Placeholder for IBEC EIR-related topics. Agendas to be developed and circulated by ESA prior to the call.




